

To: Lawrence Ragan
E-Mail: rfic@mail.utexas.edu
From: Doug Young
Date: April 11, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0500-EX-PPL-2006

Message:

Your frequency requests are too broad to be approved as is. Here are the major problem areas:

- 1) The Experimental Licensing Branch cannot approve frequencies in bands exclusively allocated to passive services, such as radio astronomy. The frequencies you have requested that are allocated exclusively to passive services are 1400-1427 MHz and 2690-2700 MHz.
- 2) Frequencies in 1435-1450 MHz, 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2395 MHz must be prior coordinated with the Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council (AFTRCC) in accordance with Part 90.305 of the FCC's rules.
- 3) The bands 1157-1213 MHz, 1215-1390 MHz and 2700-2900 MHz must be prior coordinated with the FAA regional office. Let me know if you are still interested in these frequencies and I will give you detailed instructions on how to do that.

You must either narrow your request down or comply with the above coordination procedures. Respond to this email accordingly.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 11, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4881